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1/22/03

Federa Communications Commission
Authorization and Evauation Divison
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Toshiba Corporation Product Safety Group FCC ID Number Changed

Dear Ms. Linda Elliott:
Our client, Toshiba Corporation Product Safety Group, has just decided to change
the FCC ID Number from CI6UPP35ASY to CIBUPP350WL2. | am requesting
for you to enter the New FCC ID Number of the Form 731 for both gpplications.
The 731 Confirmation are as follows:

1. EA761626 (DTS)

2. EA484371 (UNII)
Because of this FCC ID Number change, | am re-submitting the required
documents. They are as follows:

1. FCCID Label (Note: This Revised FCC ID Labe should address the

CRN 24703 and CRN24702.)

2. Request for Confidentiality

3. 2GHz SAR Revised Report.

Thank you for your assistance! Please contact me if you need further information.
My phone number is 408-463-0885x123 or email cvu@ccsemc.com.

Best Regards,
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Chrigine Vu
Client Advocate Supervisor
Compliance Certification Services



